
)1r. RUDZINSKI (Poland) felt that the Council 
should open its discussions in plenary with rou­
tine questions, leaving more important items to 
be discussed later when representatives had had 
i chance to study all documents. 

3Ir. McNElL (United Kingdom) felt that the 
Beports of the three regional economic eommis. 
sions should be considered together, and that 
members should be ready to discuss them in 
forty-eight hours' time. 

~Ir. SA."'rA CRUZ (Chile) said that copies of the 
Report of the Economic Commission for Latin 
America (E/840) had not yet reached him. 

lir . .Am.rTim."JA~ (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), moving the closure, pointed out that 
it had been proposed that the Council should 
start with consideration of routine matters, so as 
to allow delegations time to acquaint themselves 
1vith the documentation pertaining to matters of 
principle. The Soviet Union delegation had just 
received the Report of the Economic Commission 
for Latin America and he had not yet seen it. 
He thought that delegations should be allowed a 
few days · to prepare for substantive questions ; 
in the meanwhile, the Council could go on with 
routine matters. · 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) considered 
that after five days 0£ plenary meetings members 
of the Council should be ready to address them­
selves to at least one item of substance. 

1Ir. ARUTIUNIA,.'\ (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that· mattc1-s of substance 
would be discussed the next day. If such ques­
tions were not to be discussed by the Council in 
plenary, the responsibility lay -rather with the 
United Kingdom delegatfon than with his own. 

The meeting rose at 7.15 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY­
FIRST MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on, Friday, 23 July 1948, at 10 a.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

10. Continuation of the discussion on 
working arrangements for the ses­
sion 

The PRESIDENT announced that, in response to 
the Council's request that he should indicate to 
which committees the reports of the various spe­
cialized agencies should be referred, he was 
recommending that reports from six such agencies 
-the Food and Agriculture Organization, the 
International Civil Aviation Organization, the 

75 

M. RUDZINSKI (Pologne) estime que le Conseil 
devrait commencer par discuter en seance ple­
niere Ies questions courantes et reserver la dis­
cussion des points les plus importants jusqu'au 
moment ou les representants auront eu la possibi­
lite d 'etudier tous les documents. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) estime que le 
Conseil devrait examiner ensemble les rapports 
des trois Commissions cconomiques regionales et 
que les membres du Conseil dcvraient etre en 
mesure de les discuter dans un delai de quarante­
huit heures. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) signale qu'il n'a pas 
encore re~u d'exemplaire du rapport de la Com­
mission economique pour l'Ameriquc. latine 
(E/840). 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Repuhliqucs socia­
listes sovietiques) propose la cloture; il fait 
remarqucr qu'on a propose que ·· le Conseil 
commence par s 'occuper des questions courantes, 
pour permettre aux delegations de prendre 
connaissance de la documentation relative aux 
questions de principe. La delegation de I 'Union 
sovi6tique vient a peine de recevoir le rap­
port de la Commission economique pour l'Ame­
rique latine, et l'orateur ne l'a pas encore eu 
sous les yeux. Il estime qu'il faudrait accorder 
quelques jours aux delegations pour qu'elles 
puissent se preparer a la discussion des questions 
de fond; entre temps, le Oonseil pourrait. avancer 
l'examen des questions courantes. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) estime qu'apres 
cinq jours de seances plenicres, les membres du 
Conseil devraient etre prets a aborder au moins 
une des questions de principe. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) fait remarquer que des ques­
tions de principe viendront en discussion le len­
demain. Si des questions de ce genre ne viennent 
pas devant le Conseil en seance pleniere, la res. 
ponsabilite en ineomhe plutot a la delegation du 
Uoyaume--Uni qu'a la delegation de I 'Union sovie. 
tique. 

La seance est levee a 19 h. 15 

CENT QUATRE-VINGT UNIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Pa:Zais des Nations, a Geneve 
le vendredi 23 juillet 1948, a 10 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK 

10. Suite de la discussion sur l'organisa­
tion des travaux de la session 

Le PRESIDENT indique que le Conseil lui ayant 
demande de designer les comites auxquel~ il 
convient de renvoyer les divers rapports des ins­
titutions specialisees, il re.commande de renvoyer 
au Comite economiq"Ue le rapport des six institu­
tions suivantes : Organisation pour l'alimenta• 
tion et !'agriculture, Organisation de l'aviation 



International Bank for Reconstruction and 
Development, the International Monetary Fund, 
the International Telecommunication Union and 
the Universal Postal Union-should be sent to the 
Economic Committee, and that those from three 
agencies-the International Labour Organisation, 
the United Nations Educational, Scientific and 
Cultural Organization, and the World Health 
Organization-should be sent to the Social 
Committee. It was desirable that all the reports 
should be sent to the Committee on Co-ordination 
for consideration · of co-ordination problems. 
Rather. than divide each report by sending sepa­
rate parts to the appropriate committees, he felt 
it was preferable to send each report as a whole 
to the committee whfoh it most concerned, and 
leave it to the discretion of that committee to 
decide what parts of each report should be refer­
red to other committees. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) hoped 
that" acceptance of the President's recommenda­
tions by the Council would not preclude the 
possibility of holding joint meetings of interested 
committees to discuss reports which concerned 
them; that had been the practice in the past, 
and at the current session it might be wise to deal 
in that manner with, for example, the report of 
the International Labour· Organisation. 

The PRESIDENT said that such an arrangement 
was not precluded, since he had recommended 
that the reports should be dealt with- at the dis­
cretion of the committees, and he hoped that the 
chairmen of the committees concerned would 
make such arrangements when appropriate. 

With regard to the order in which the Council 
should discuss the items on its agenda, he pointed 
out that there were many priorities. The 
Agenda Committee had recommended an order 
to be followed for items· to be discussed first in 
plenary, and for items to be referred to com­
mittees without preliminary discussion in ple­
nary, and had . also recommended that the 
items in the latter category, as soon as 
they were referred back by the committees, 
should have priority over items in the 
former category. Then the Council had estab­
lished another order of priority, when it 
had. altered the lists recommended by the 
Agenda Committee. He recommended that the 
Council should leave the determination of the 
order m. which items should be discussed in ple­
nary to the discretion of the President, who 
would bear in mind the· merits of the different 
priorities. He would be glad to receive, infor­
mally, any relevant suggestions which represen­
tatives might wish to make. 

11. Reports of the Committee on Nego­
tiations with Inter-Governmental 

. : Agencies : Headquarters of . the 
· .. World Health Organization (E/852 

·and E/C.1/39) · · . 

The PRESIDENT said that although he had pre­
viously announced that . item 46 of . the agenda 

llivile internationale, Banque internationale pour 
la reconstruction et le developpement, Fonds 
monetaire international, Union internationale des 
telecommunications et Union postale universelle, 
et de renvoyer au Comite social les rapports des 
trois institutions suivantes : Organisation inter­
nationale du travail, Organisation des Nations 
Unies pour !'education, la science et la culture et 
Organisation mondiale de la sante. Il. est souha.i­
table que tous les rapports soient envoyes a.u 
Comite de coordination, pour que celui-ci etudie 
les problemes de coordination qu'ils posent. Plu­
tot que de fragmenter chaque rapport pour en 
envoyer les diverses parties aux comites compe­
tents, il serait preferable, a son sens, d'envoyer 
chaque rapport au complet au comite que ce 
rapport concerne au premier chef, en laissant 
a ce comite le soin de decider quels sont les 
passages du rapport en question qu'il y a lieu 
de ren.voyer ~ d'autres comites. · 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) espere que 
si le Conseil accepte les reconunandations du 
President, il demeurera neanmoins possible aux 
comites interesses de tenir des reunions commu­
nes, pour examiner les questions qui les concer­
nent egalement : tel a ete l 'usage jusqu'ici, et, 
a la presente session, le Oonseil serait bien avise 
de proeeder de cette fa(}on, par ex~mple, pour 
le rapport de !'Organisation internationale du 
travail. 

Le PRESIDENT repond que rien _ne s'oppose a 
cette fa<;on de faire, puisqu'il recommande, en 
e:ffet, que les rapports soient trait&; comme les 
comites le decideront, et il espere que les presi­
dents des.comites interess&I prendront des dispo- ' 
sitions de ce genre lorsqu'il y aura lieu. 

Pour ce qui est de l'ordre suivant lequel le 
Conseil devrait examiner les points de l'ordre du 
jour, le President fait remarquer que la priorite 
a ete proposee pour un grand nombre de points. 
Le Comite de l'ordre du jour. a recommande un 
ordre a suivre pour l'examen des points qui doi­
vent etre debattus d 'abord en· seance pleniere, 
ainsi que pour l'etude de ceux qui doivent etre 
renvoyes aux comites sans debat preliminaire 
en seance pleniere; il a egalement recornmande 
que les points de la seconde categoric, des qu'ils 
seront renvoyes au Conseil par les comites, aient 
priorite sur les points de la premiere eategorie. 
Ensuite, le Conseil a etabli un autre ordre de 
priorite lorsqu'il a modifie les listes de points 
dont le Comit6 de l 'ordre du jour avait recom­
mande !'adoption. Le President demande que le 
Conseil lui laisse le soin de determiner, en tenant 
compte des avantages des divers ordres de prio­
rite qui ont ete proposes, l'ordre de discussion en 
seance pleniere des _points de l'ordre ·du jour. n 
serait heureux de reeevoir, a titre offlcieux, tou­
tes suggestions pertin.en.tes que les delegues pour­
raient desirer presenter ace sujet. 

76 

11. Rapports du eomite charge des 
negociations avec les institutions 
intergouvernementales : siege de 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante 
(E/852 _et E/C. 1/~9) ·· · 

Le PRESIDENT indique que, bien q~'il ait an~ 
rieuwn.ent. ann.once que: le point 46 .de .Pordre 



(Report of the Council to the General Assembly) 
«ould be the first item to be discussed in plenary, 
he }lad found it necessary that the report of the 
c0Jll!lli.ttee on Negotiations with Inter-Govern­
Jllental .Agencies on the Headquarters of the 
world Health Organization, should be discussed 
first, since the last meeting of the First World 
gealth Assembly was to be held the following 
daY• 

At the invitation of the PRESIDENT, 

~Ir. KoTSCHNIG (Chairman of the Committee 
on Negotiations with Inter-Governmental Agen­
cies) presented the Committee's report on the 
headquarters of the World Health Organization 
(E/C. 1/39). The Committee had considered the 
letters exchanged between the United Nations 
Assistant Secretary-General in charge of Econo­
mic Affairs and Dr. Chisholm, formerly Execu­
tire Secretary of the Interim Commission of the 
\Torld Health Organization and now Director­
General of WHO (E/852). In view of the fact 
that the preliminary decision 1 of the World 

1 Health Assembly, on 2 July 1948, to make Geneva 
the permanent headquarters of WHO had been 
unanimous, and that consultations on the subject 
had taken place at the Secretariat level, a majo­
rity of the Committee had agreed that there was 
no need for further consultation, but felt that 
such procedure should not be regarded as a prece­
dent. The Committee recommended the follow­
ing draft resolution for adoption by the Council : 

"The Econmnic and Social Council, 
"Having taken note of the unanimous deci­

sion of the World Health Assembly on 2 July 
19-18 that Geneva be made the headquarters 
of the World Health Organization, 

"Considers that the establishment of the 
headquarters of the ·world Health Organiza­
tion at Geneva at this time is in the best in­
terest of the United Nations and of the World 
Health Organization." 

He pointed out that misgmngs had been 
expressed within ·wno concerning the words 
•:at this time"; it was felt that their inclusion 
would cause difficulties for WHO in establishing 
its headquarters, since they might be interpreted· 
to mean that the headquarters at Geneva 
were to be only temporary. 

The PRESIDENT, on behalf of the Council, 
congratulated Dr. Chisholm on his recent 
appointment to the important post of Director­
G_eneral of WHO, and invited him to give his 
views. 

Dr. CHISHOLM (Director-General of the World 
Health Organization) pointed out that difficulties 
0! timing were responsible for the present posi­
tion. The Secretariat of the Interim Commis­
sion of WR O h,ad studied fully the question of 

----
N1 See Official Records of the Wm-ld Health Organization, 

o. 13, Pp. 77 and 330. 

du jour (Rapp,ort du Conseil a l'Assemblee gene­
rale), serait le premier a etre discute en seance 
pleniere, il a juge necesaire d'examiner avant 
tout le rapport du Comite charge des negociations 
avec les institutions intergouvernementales au 
sujet du siege de I 'Organisation mondiale de la 
sante du fait que la premiere Assemblee mondiale 
de la sante doit tenir sa derniere seance le len­
demain. 

Sur l'invitation du PRESIDF..NT, 

M. KoTSCHNIG (President du Comite charge des 
negociations avec les institutions intergouverne­
mentales) pre.sente le rapport de ce Comite au 
sujet du siege de l'Organisation mondiale de la 
Sante (E/C. 1/39). Le Comite, dit-il, a etudie 
la correspondanee echangee entre le Secretaire 
general adjoint des Nations Unies charge des 
affaires economiques et le or Chisholm, ancien 
Secretaire executif de la Commission interimaire 
de !'Organisation mondiale de la Sante, aujour­
d 'hui Directeur general de l'OMS (E/852). 
Comme c'est par un vote unanime que l'Assem­
blee mondiale de la sante a pris, le 2 juillet 1948, 
la decision 1 provisoire de fixer a Gilneve le siege 
permanent de I 'OMS, et que des consultations ont 
eu lieu a ce sujet entre les deux secretariats, la 
majorite des membres du Comite a estime qu 'il 
n'y avait pas lieu de procedcr a de plus amples 
consultations, mais que la procedure suivie ne 
devait pas etre consideree comme constituant un 
precedent. Le Comite recomm.ande au Conseil 
d 'adopter le projct de resolution ci-apres : 

« Le Conseil economique et social 
« Ayant pris acte de la decision unanime, 

adoptee le 2 juillet 1948 par l 'Assemblee 
mondiale de la Sante et prevoyant que le siege 
de I 'Organisation mondiale de la sante sera 
situe a Geneve, 

« Estime que l 'etablissemcnt du siege de 
l'01ganisation mondiale de la sante a Geneve, 
dans les circonstances actuelles, est parfaite­
ment conforme aux interets de l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies et de I 'Organisation mon­
diale de la Sante. » · 

Il signale que certaines craintes se sont :fait 
jour, au sein de 1'01\IS, concernant I 'expression 
« dans les circonstances actuelles », dont l'in­
sertion dans le texte pourrait causer des diffi­
cultes a l 'OMS pour l 'etablissement de son siege, 
du fait qu'elle pourrait etre interpretee comme 
signillant que Geneve ne doit etre, pour !'Orga­
nisation, qu 'un siege temporaire. , 

Le PRESIDENT, au nom du Conseil, felicite le 
Dr Chisholm de sa recente nomination au poste 
important de Directeur general de I 'OMS, et le 
prie d'exposer ses vues. 

Le or CillSHOLM (Directeur general de I 'Orga­
nisation mondiale de la sante) indique que la 
situation aetuelle est la oonsequence de la difficulte 
qu 'il y a eu a synchroniser !es negociations. Le 
Secretariat de la Commission interimaire de 

77 

.1 Voir les Actes officiels de l'Organisation moncUale de 
la sant§, n° 13 (pp. 77 et 330). 



headquarters, and it had been pointed out, at an 
early stage o:f the First World Health Assembly, 
that it was desirable to take a provisional deci­
sion on headquarters pending formal consultation 
with the United Nations, in order that the Assem­
bly might consider budgeting and other pro­
blems. The provisional decision to establish the 
permanent headquarters at Geneva had been 
unanimous; the Swiss Government had invited 
WHO to establish its headquarters on Swiss 
terrjtory, and had declared itself ready to pro­
vide substantial assistance in the :form of land and 
property. It was intended to hold a meeting of 
the Assembly the following day, in order to take 
the final decision on the location of headquarters. 
It was felt that the words "at this time", in 
the draft resolution recommended for adoption 
by the Council, might be interpreted to mean 
that the headquarters would only be established 
temporarily at Geneva, and that might discou­
rage the Swiss Government from providing 
WHO with the facilities he had mentioned. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said he would vote in 
favour of the draft resolution submitted by the 
Committee on Negotiations with Inter-Govern­
mental Agencies. The unanimous decision of the 
delegates to the World Health Assembly must, he 
felt, be respected; furthermore there were 
weighty grounds for holding that the establish­
ment of its headquarters in Europe was in line 
with the Organization's interests. He thanked 
the Director-General of WHO for explaining 
that the decision was a provisional one. A final 
decision would have been inconsistent with the 
agreement between the United Nations and the 
Organization, which provided for preliminary 
understanding. 

The report seemed to lack clarity and to imply 
that the Committee had been unable to embark 
on official consultations with WHO because it 
had been confronted with an accomplished fact. 

He would like to propose that the word 
"decision" in the first paragraph of the draft 
resolution be replaced by the word "opinion", 
since it would otherwise appear to refer to a 
final decision. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub: 
lies) said that during the past two years the 
Interim Commission of WHO had frequently 
discussed the location of the future headquarters 
of the Organization. When the Health Assembly 
came to decide the problem, the only Government 
which had invited the Organization to establish 
headquarters on its territory had been the Swiss 
Government. The only Goyernment which had 
previously-urged that the headquarters should be 
established elsewhere than at Geneva was the 
United States Government, but the decision that 
Geneva be made the permanent headquarters of 
WHO, taken on 2 July 1948, had been unani­
mous. He pointed out, however that it was a . . . ' final dee1s1on; 1t was not an "opinion". The 
actual text of the resolution adopted was : "The 

78 

!;OMS• itudio! l fond la question du ehoJ 
siege de !'Organisation, et l'on a fait remarqw. 
au debut de la session de la premiere Assemb,~ 
mondiale de la sante, que, pour permettre a cet:1 

Assemblee d 'examiner les questions budgetall't!r 
autres, il serait hon de prendre sur la questid 
du siege une decision provisoire en attendant qu,1 
!'Organisation puisse s'entendre officiellemer1 

avee l'Organisation des Nations Unies. La dee\ 
sion provisoire fixant a Geneve le siege pel'llll­
nent de !'Organisation a ete prise a l'unanimitt 
le Gouvernement federal a invite l '0:.US a ks. 
taller son siege sur le territoire suisse, et s'Ei"; 
declare dispose a faeiliter considerablement cett,'. 
installation en fournissant un terrain et dr!l 
locaux. L'Assemblee a l'intention de se remt: 
le lendemain; pour prendre une decision defuiJ 
tive sur la question du siege de l'Organisation. 
On estime que l'expression « dans les circom 
tances actuelles », qui figure dans le projet di 
resolution dont l'adoption est recommandee .~ 
Conseil, pourrait etre interpretee eomme signi. 
fiant que le siege ne sera etabli A Geneve que tem­
porairement, ce qui ferait peut-etre hesiter Ii 
Gouvernement suisse a accorder A I 'OMS les am. 
tages dont l'orateur vient de parler. 

M. SANTA C&uz (Chili) declare qu'il ,otera j 
pour le projet de resolution presente par le / 
Comite charge des negoeiations avec les institu- ' 
tions intergouvernementales. II faut, a son avis, 
respecter la decision unanime des delegues a l'As. 
semblee mondiale de la sante et, d'autre part, il 
y a des raisons serieuses d'estimer qu 'il est con­
forme aux interets de !'Organisation de fixer son ,: 
siege en Europe. II remereie le Direeteur general , 
de l'OMS d'avoir explique qu'il s'agissait Th 
d'une decision provisoire. Une decision definitii'e 
n'aurait pas ete eonforme a !'accord conclu enti:e 
les Nations Unies et l'OMS, lequel prevoit une 
entente prealable. 

Le rapport semble manquer de clarte; il pour­
rait laisser entendre que le Comite n'a pas pn 
engager de consultations officielles avec l 'OlIS 
parce qu'il s'est trouve place devant un fa.it 
aceompli. 

Le representant du Chili voudrait proposer au 
Conseil de remplacer au premier alinea du projet 
de resolution, le mot « decision » par le mot , 
« opinion » ; sinon, il semblera qu'il s'a~ ~ 
d 'une decision definitive. t 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques soeia• , 
listes sovietiques) rappelle que, depuis deux ans, l 
la Commission interimaire de I 'OMS a discute I 
a plusieurs reprises la question du siege futur ! 
de l'Organisation. Lorsque l'Assemblee en est : 
venue a trancher la question, le seul gouverne- ; 
ment qui eftt invite !'Organisation a etablir son ; 
siege sur son territoire etait le Gouvernement i 

suisse. Le seul qui eut anterieurement soutenu 
que !'Organisation .devrait etablir son siege 
ailleurs qu'A Geneve etait le Gouvernement des 1 

Etats-Unis. Toutefois, la deeision de faire de 
Geneve le siege permanent de I 'OMS a etc 
prise, le 2 juillet 1948, a l'unanimite. L'orateur 
fait remarquer qu'il s'a,git bien la d'une decision 
definitive, et non d'une simple « opinion ,. Le 
texte meme de la resolution adoptee est ainsi 



Health Assembly resolves that Geneva be made 
the permanent headquarters of the ·world Health 
Organization". There was no indication in the 
resolution that it was of a provisional character. 
In accordance with that resolution, he proposed 
that the word "permanent" should be inserted 
before the word "headquarters" in the first 
paragraph of the draft resolution recommended 
for adoption by the Council. By omitting the 
word "permanent" the Committee appeared to 
suggest that the Council should modify the deci­
sion of the Assembly. He was surprised that so 
many members of the Committee had agreed to 
include in the draft resolution the words "at 
this time". If they were adopted by the Coun­
cil it would signify a change of opinion on the 
part of governments, since their representatives 
had voted in favour of the resolution passed by 
the World Health Assembly on 2 July 1948. 
How could international organizations function 
successfully under such conditions? By inclu­
ding the words "at this time" the Committee 
had recommended the Council to adopt a reso­
lution that might easily impair the success of the 
work of WHO. The Council should do its 
utmost to contribute to the success of WHO; it 
should not try to put a spoke in its wheel. Ii' 
the Council adopted the draft resolution as it 
stood, public opinion, particularly in Europe, 
would conclude that the Council had revoked an 
important decision, and had failed signally to 
take the opportunity of contributing to the suc­
cess of WHO. He therefore further proposed the 
deletion of the words "at this time". 

Mr. BORIS (France) said that there had been 
sensitiveness in some quarters as a result of the 
vote of the World Health Assembly on 2 July. 
The question had been raised as to whether 
the constitutioll' of WHO, chapter X, article 43 
of which provided that the location of the head­
quarters should be determined after consultation 
with the United Nations, had been duly respec­
ted. A misunderstanding seemed to have arisen. 
He was extremely gratified that Dr. Chisholm 
had dissipated that misunderstanding by explain­
ing that the decision of 2 July had been provi­
sional. That being so, the possibilities of consult­
ing the Council remained unimpaired. He pro­
posed that the actual terms employed by 
Dr. Chisholm should be adopted, and that, in the 
draft resolution, the decision be described as pro­
visional. 

Even though the decision of 2 July was pro­
visional, however, there was one thing which 
should not appear to be provisional : the estab­
lishment of headquarters. Dr. Chisholm's 
explanations had convinced him on that score. 

He agreed with the Soviet Union representa­
tive and supported his amendment deleting the 
words "at this time" from the second paragraph 
of the draft resolution. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) did not 
object to the incorporation of additional words 

79 

COll(;U : « L'.A.ssemblee de la sante decide que 
Geneve sera le siege permanent de l'Organisation 
mondiale de la sante ». Il n'est rien dans cette 
resolution qui permette de lui attribuer un carac­
tere provisoire. Conformement a cette resolu­
tion, le representant de !'Union sovietique pro­
pose que le mot « permanent » soit insere apres 
le mot « siege », au premier alinea du projet 
de resolution dont !'adoption est recommandee 
au Conseil. En n'inserant pas le mot « perma. 
nent », lo Comite semble donner a entendre que le 
Conseil se proposerait de modifier la decision 
de l'Assemblee. L'orateur s'etonne que de si nom­
breux membres du Comite aient ete d'avis de 
faire figurer dans le projet de resolution l'exprcs­
sion « dans les circonstances actuelfos ». Si le 
Conseil adopte cette redaction, cela voudra dire 
que les gouvernements ont change d'avis, puis­
que leurs representants se sont prononces pour 
la resolution adoptee par l'Assemblee mondiale 
de la sante, le 2 juillet 1948. Comment des orga­
nisations internationales pourraient-elles fonc­
tionner avec succes dans de telles conditions 1 En 
employant !'expression « dans les circonstances 
actuelles », le Comite a .recommand6 au Conseil 
d 'adopter une resolution qui pourrait aisement 
compromettre le succes de l'amvre de FOMS. 
Le Conseil doit faire tous ses efforts pour contri­
buer au succes· de !'Organisation mondiale de la 
sante; il ne doit pas essayer de lui mettre des 
batons dans les roues. Si le Conseil adopte le 
projet de resolution sous sa forme actuelle, !'opi­
nion publique, notamment en Europe, en deduira 
que le Conseil a infirm€ une decision importante, 
et qu'il a, de fa(;Oll eclatante, neiglige !'occasion 
qui s'offrait a lui de contribuer au succes de 
l 'OMS. C 'est pourquoi le representant de I 'Union 
sovietique insiste sur la suppression des mots 
« dans les circonstances actuelles ». 

M. Boms (France) remarque qu'a la suite du 
vote emis par l'Assemblee mondiale de la sant6 le 
2 juillet, certaines susceptibilites ont ete eveil­
lees. On s'est demande si la Constitution de 
l'OMS dont le chapitre X, article 43, prevoit 
que le lieu du siege sera fixe apres 0onsultation 
des Nations Unies, avait bien ete respectee. 
Un malentendu semble s'etre produit. Le repre­
sentant de la France se felicite vivement de 
ce que le D' Chisholm ait dissipe ce malentendu 
en expliquant que la decision du 2 juillet avait 
un caractere provisoire. Dans ces conditions, les 
possibilites de consultation avec le Conseil res­
tent entieres. L'orateur propose d'employer les 
termes memes du or Chisholm. et de designer, 
dans le projet de resolution, la decision prise 
comme une decision provisoire. 

l\fais, meme si la decision du 2 juillet a un 
caraetere provisoire, il est une chose qui ne doit 
pas apparaitre comme provisoire : c'est l'etablis­
sement du siP.ge. Sur oo point, les explications du 
Dr Chisholm ont convaincu l'orateur. 

11 partage l'avis du representant de l'Union 
sovietique et appuie l'amendement presente par. 
celui.ci en vue de supprimer !'expression « dans 
les circonstances actuelles » au deuxiemo alinea 
du projet de resolution. 

1\1. TaoRP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) ne voit pas 
d'inconvenient a ce que l'on ajoutc au text€ du 



in the draft resolution to indicate that the deci­
sion taken by the World Health Assembly was 
of a provisional nature; he felt that the formula 
proposed by the representative of France was 
more satisfactory than that proposed by the 
representative of Chile. It was only right that 
that decision should have been provisional, since 
article 43 of the WHO Constitution laid down 
that the headquarters should be determined by 
the Health Assembly after consultation with the 
United Nations. 

He would vote in favour of the deletion of the 
words "at this time", since it was not desirable 
to imply that Geneva should only be the tempo­
rary headquarters. However, in a world in 
which circumstances changed so frequently, it 
would be going too far to lay down that the 
headquarters should be permanent, and he would 
therefore vote against the inclusion of the word 
"permanent" in tho draft resolution. 

Mr. ALTMAN (Poland) observed that the words 
"at this time" were regarded with some uneasi­
ness ivithin "\YHO. Certain members of the Com­
mittee on Kegotiations with Inter-Governmental 
Agencies also considered those words to be super­
fluous. He supported the Soviet pnion proposal, 
which would avoid any subsequent confusion. 

lVIr. SANTA Cnuz (Chile) said that, in view of 
the amendment submitted by the French repre­
sentative, he withdrew his own, the sole aim of 
which had been to bring the resolution into line 
with the Health Assembly's decision and the 
Constitution of WHO. 

l\:lr. HSIAO (China) said that when the Com­
mittee on Negotiations with Inter-Governmental 
Agencies had discussed the matter it had been 
particularly concerned with two of its aspects­
namely, the nature of the decision taken by the 
World Health Assembly, and whether or not the 
headquarters should be permanent. With 
regard to the first point, in spite of the consult­
ations which had taken place with the United 
Nations at Secretariat level, the majority of mem­
bers had felt it unfortunate that the Assembly 
had taken a firm decision before consulting the 
Council. That explained the sentence in the 
report which read "a majority of the Committee 
went on record as declaring that such procedure 
should not be regarded as a precedent". How­
ever, no representative of ·wno had been present 
at the meetings of the Committee to give an expla,. 
nation. Members of the Committee had not 
known that the Swiss Government had gene­
rously offered to provide land and possibly buil­
dings, for the headquarters. 'They had thought 
that the decision made by the Assembly was final. 
Some members had urged that the Committee 
should merely recognize the decision and make 
no further comment; but to agree to a special­
ized agency determining the location of its head­
quarters without previously consulting the United 
Nations would create a bad precedent. - The 
fact that the Committee had been unaware that 
the decision made by the Assembly was provi­
sional, and that it was waiting to make a final 

80 

projet de resolution des mots indiquant le carac. 
tere provisoire de la decision adoptee par 
l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante; il estime que 
la formule proposee par le representant de la 
France est preferable a celle qu'a suggeree ~ 
representant du Chili. 11 est parfaitement juste 
que cette decision ait eu un caractere provisoire, 
etant donne que }'article 43 de la Constitution de 
I 'OMS stipule que le siege de cette institution 
sera choisi par l 'Assemblee mondiale de la sante 
apres consultation des Nations Unies. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis votera pour 
la suppression des mots « dans les circonstances 
actuelles », car il ne convient pas de donner a 
entendre que Geneve ne doit etre qu'un siege 
provisoire. Toutefois, ce serait aller trop loin, 1 

dans un monde aussi mouvant que le notre, que 
de stipuler que le siege de l'Organisation sera 
permanent. L'orateur votera done contre !'inser­
tion; dans le projet de resolution, du mot « per­
manent». 

M. ALTMAN (Pologne) indique que les mots 
« dans les circonstances actuellcs » eveillent quel­
que inquietude au sein de I 'OMS. Certains 
membres du Comite charge des negociations avee 
les institutions intergouvernementales ont ega­
lement juge que ces mots etaient superfl.us. 1£ 
representant de la Pologne appuie la proposition 
du representant de l'Union sovietique qui aura 
pour effet d'eviter toute confusion a l'avenir. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) declare qu'etant donne 
l'amcndement presente par le representant de la 
France, il retire son propre amendement qui 
n'avait d'autre but que de rendre la resolution 
conforme a la decision de l'Assemblee de la sante 
et a la constitution de l 'OMS. 

M. HsIAo (Chine) declare que, lorsque le 
Comite charge des negociations avec Ies institu­
tions intergouv€rnementales a discute la question, 
i1 s'cst particulierement attache a deux de ses 
aspects, a savoir, la nature de la decision prise 
par l' Assemblee mondiale de la sante, et ia que.s• 
tion de savoir s'il convenait ou non que le siege 
fut permanent. Pour ce qui est du premier aspect, 
bien que des consultations eussent eu lieu entre 
le Secretariat de l'OMS et celui de I 'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies, la majorite des mem­
bres du Comite a juge regrettable que l 'Assem­
blee efrt pris une decision ferme avant d'avoir 
consulte le Conseil. Tel est le sens de la phrase 
du rapport ou il est dit que le Comite a adoptc, 
a la majorite de ses membres, une motion pre• 
cisant « qu'une tellc procedure ne doit pas etre 
consideree comme constituant un precedent ». 
Aucun representant de l 'OMS n 'assistait, il 
est vrai, aux seances du Comite, pour fournir 
des explications. Les membres du Comite igno­
raient que le gouvernement de <la Suisse eut 
genereusement offert de fournir un terrain, et 
peut-etre meme des locaux, pour l'etablissement 
du siege. D'autre part, ils croyaient que la deci­
sion prise par l'Assemblee etait definitive. Cer­
tains membres insistaient pour que le Comite se 
contentat de prcndre acte de la decision, sans 
aucun commcntaire; mais on ne saurait, sans 
creer un precedent facheux, admettre qu'une 
institution specialisce choisisse son siege sans 
consulter au prealable !'Organisation des Nations 



decision, was borne out by the text quoted by the 
Soviet Union representative. He had, therefore, 
teen very pleased to hear the Chairman of the 
Committee and the Director-General of WHO 
state that the decision taken by the Health Assem­
bly was provisional and that it wouldactinaccor­
dance with article 43 of the WHO Constitution, 
by taking no final decision regarding its head­
t1uarters until the following day. Thus the diffi­
culties which had arisen in connexion with the 
first aspect of the matter were happily settled. 

With regard to the second aspect-namely, whe­
ther or not the headquarters should be perma­
nent-he pointed out that the draft resolution, 
including the words "at this time" and exclud­
ing all ref ercnce to permanence, had ben adopted 
hy ten votes to none with one abstention, and 
therefore TI:Jpresented the opinion of the over­
whelming majority of the Committee. The dele­
gation of China had urged that the word "per­
manent" should not be included in the resolu­
tion, for two reasons. First, it had been stated 
in the report of the Second Committee (.A/16), 
adopted at the first session of the General Assem­
bly, that as many of the specialized agencies as 
possible should be located at the central head­
quarters. The advantages to be derived from 
concentration of the headquarters of all specia­
lized agencies near the headquarters of the Uni­
ted Nations should be taken into consideration. 
The Council had been requested to review the 
question of the location of the headquarters of 
specialized agencies, and should always try to 
ensure that such headquarters should be concen­
trated near the headquarters of the United 
~ations, unless there were very definite advan­
tages to be derived from locating them elsewhere. 
It should also consider what might be the position 
in two years' time, for example. WHO was 
likely to expand its activities, but had been told 
that it could not expect any extension of accom­
modation in the Palais des Nations; as new 
accommodation was being built in New York, that 
city might, in two years time, prove to be more 
suitable than ~neva for the WHO headquarters. 
Secondly, action by WHO was more urgently 
needed in the less developed areas of the world 
than in Europe; that truth was borne out by 
the fact that four of the six regional conferences 
planned by WHO were scheduled to meet in such 
areas. 

The delegation of China had not intended that 
the decision taken by the World Health' Assem­
bly should be reversed, but in view of the needs 
of the less-developed areas and in view of the 
desirability of concentration, the final decision 
should not be too rigid. The question of WHO 
headquarters should be kept open, so that the 
~oss~bility of a move, if warranted by a change 
m circumstances, would remain. 

In view of what had come to light at the cur­
rent meeting, he opposed the addition of the 
word "permanent", and agreed to the addition 
of the word "provisional" as proposed by the 
representative of France, and also to the deletion 

(l 

Unics. Le fait que le Comite ignorait que la deci­
sion de l'.Assemblee fut provisoire, et que 
l'Assemblee eut differe sa decision definitive, est 
conftrme par le texte qu'a cite le representant de 
l'Union sovietique. C'est pourquoi le represen­
tant de la Chine a eu grand plaisir a entendre 
le President du Comite et le Directeur general 
de l'OlUS declarer que la decision de l'Assem­
blec 6tait provisoire, et que l'Assemblee, se 
conformant a l'articlc 43 de la. Constitution de 
l'OMS, ne prendrait de decision definitive, au 
sujet de son siege, que le lendemain. Ainsi se 
trouvcnt heureusement resolues lcs difficultes qui 
avaient surgi a propos du premier aspect de la 
question. 

Quant au second aspect - le siege de !'Orga­
nisation doit-il ou non ctre permanent 1 - l'ora­
tcur fait remarquer que le projet de resolution, 
qui renferme !'expression « dans les circonstances 
actuelles » ct qui ne fait aucune allusion a un 
siege permanent, a 6t6 adopt6 par 10 voix, sans 
opposition, avec une abstention, et represente par 
conseqmmt !'opinion de l'immense majorite du 
Comite. La delegation de la Chine a insiste pour 
que le mot « permanent » ne figure pas dans la 
resolution, et cela pour deux raisons. La premiere 
est qu'un rapport de la Deu.xieme Commission 
(A/16), adopte a la premiere session de l'Assem­
blee generale, declare que les institutions specia­
lisees, en aussi grand nombre que possible, 
devraient etre etablics au siege central. Il 
convicndrait de tenir compte des avantages qu'il 
y a a grouper les sieges de toutes les institutions 
specialisees au voisinage du siege des Nations 
Unies. Le Conseil a ete charge de reprendre la 
question du siege des institutions spccialisees, 
et il doit toujours s 'efforcer de faire en sorte que 
ces sieges soient groupes a proximite du siege des 
Nations Unies, a mains qu'il n'y ait des avantages 
tout a fait precis a lcs 6tablir ailleurs. U) Conseil 
devrait aussi se demander quelle pourra etre la 
situation dans deux ans, par exemple. L'O:i\IS 
semblc appelee a prendN de !'extension, mais elle 
a etc prevenue qu'ellc ne pent s 'attendre a trou­
ver au Palais des Nations des locaux supplemen­
taires; comme de nouveaux batiments sont en 
construction a New-York, il sc peut que New­
York devienne d'ici deux ans, pour l'OMS, un 
siege plus satisfaisant que Geneve. En second 
lieu, l 'action de I 'OMS est moins necessaire en 
Europe que dans lcs regions du mondo moins 
developpees, comme le confirme le fait que, sur 
les six conferences regionales que l 'OMS se pro­
pose de reunir, il en est quatrc qui doivent sc 
tenir dans de telles regions. 

81 

La delegation de la Chine n'a pas l'intention 
de demander que la decision prise par l'Assem­
blce mondialc de la sante soit annulee, mais qu'en 
raison des besoins des reigions mains developpccs 
et de l'interet qu'il y a a grouper les sieges des 
institutions, la decision :finale ne soit pas trop 
rigide. La question du siege de l'O:MS devrait etre 
laissee en suspens, de fai;on qu'il soit toujours 
possible de deplacer le siege si les circonstances 
le justificnt. 

En raison des indications fournies par le 
debat actuel, il s'oppose a l'adjonction du mot 
« permanent » et accepte · que le mot « provi­
so ire » soit, comme .l'a propose le representant de 
la France, ajoute au texte; il acccptc 6galement 



of the words "at this time", on the understan­
ding that the possibility of reviewing the deci­
sion on the location o:f the 1,YHO headquarters 
should remain open. 

Tho PRESIDENT, pointing out that the term 
actually used in the provisional decision adopted 
unanimously by the World Hea!th Assembly was 
"permanent headquarters", enquired whether 
all reprcsentatiYcs could accept the resolution 
amended by the addition 0£ the word "perma­
nent" before ''headquarters" in the first para­
graph, by the deletion of the words "at this 
ti.me", and by the substitution of the words 
"provisional decision unanimously adopted by" 
for the words "unanimous decision of". 

l\fr, MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) was unable to accept the substitution of the 
words "provisional decision unanimously adop­
ted by" for the words "unanimous decision of'. 
During the discussion, seYeral representativ~s 
had tried to alter the sense 0£ the decision taken 
by the World Health Assembly on 2 July 1948, 
by making out that it was of a provisional nature. 
That was an attempt to distort the interpreta­
tion placed on the decision by the Vforld Health 
Assembly. He was very surprised at the state­
ment made by the representative of China to 
the dt'cct that all members of the Committee 
on Negotiations with Inter-Governmental Agen­
(•ies had not been aware of the real circumstane~s 
in which the .Assembly had adopted the decision 
of 2 ,July 1948. A draft resolution of such 
importance should not be adopted by represen­
tatives who were not conversant with all the 
considerations involved. The Constitution of 
WHO laid down that it should determine the 
location of its headquarters after consultation 
with the United Nations, not subject to the agree­
ment of the United Nations. The Council could 
not, therefore, deprive WHO of the right itself 
to decide the location of its headquarters. The 
Council had no legal justification for changing 
the meaning of the decision taken by the World 
Health i\.ssembly. \Yhy vrnre the representatives 
of those same governments whose representa­
tives had adopted the unanimous decision at the 
meeting of the ·world Health .Assembly on 2 July 
1948, endeavouring to secure the adoption 0£ a 
conflicting decision at that meeting of the 
Council ? 

The PRESIDENT said that in vimv of the remarks 
made by the Soviet Union representative, he 
would put each amendment to the vote sepa­
rately. 

)Ir. l\fonozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) requested the P1'€sident, in accordance 
with normal procedure, to put the amendments 
to the vote in the order in which they had been 
submitted. 

l\fr. HsrAO (China), enquired whether the addi­
tion of the word "permanent" was being put to the 
vote on the understanding that the Council itself 
did not stipulate that the WHO headquarters 
should he permanent. 

82 

la suppression des mots « clans les circonstaneei 
actuelles », etant entendu que la question du t 
sieg-e de l'OMS poun-a. toujours etre reprise. • \ 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que c'est bien 
l'expression « siege permanent » qui a ete 
employee clans la decision provisoire adoptce a 
l'unanimit6 par l'Assemblce mondiale de Ia sante, 
il dcmancle aux rcprescntants s'ils sont tous dis'. 
poses u accepter la resolution en l'arnendant par 
l'adjonction du mot ~< permanent » apres le 
mot « siege )) an premier alinea, 11ar la suppres. 
sion des mots « clans les circonstances actuelles , 
et enfin par la substitution des mots « decision 
provisoire adoptee u l'unanimit6 » aux mots 
« decision unanirnc adoptce ». 

~I. l\:foRozoy (Union des Republiques sociafate, 
sovietiques) ne pent accepter que l'on substitue 
les mots « decision provisoirc adopt6e a l'unani. 
mite » aux mots « decision unanimc adoptee ». 
An cours de la discussion, plusieurs represen• 
tants ont cssaye de dcnaturer la signification de 
la decision prise, le 2 juillet 1948, par l'Assem­
blee rnondiale de la sant6, en lui attribuant un 
caractcro provisoire. C'etait tenter de deformer 
le sens qu'a donne a sa decision l'A.ssemblee 
mondialc de la sante. L'orateur a etc trcs 
surpris cl 'cntendre le represent.ant de la Chine 
declarer quo les membres du Comite charge des 
negociations avec les institutions intergotwernc• 
mentalcs n'etaient pas tons au courant des cir• 
constances exactes dans lesquellcs l'.Assemblee de 
la sante avait adopte la decision du 2 jnillet 1948. 
Des representants qui 110 possedcnt pas tous Jes 
elements d'un probleme no devraient pas adopter 
un projet de resolution aussi important. Aux 
termes de sa Constitution, 1'O1IS doit deter. 
miner le lieu de son siege, apres consultation de 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies mais non pas 
sous reserve de l'aecord des Nations Unies. Le 
Conseil ne pent done denier a l 'O:M:S le droit 
de dceider elle-meme de l'cmplaeement de son 
siege. Le Conseil n'est pas juridiquement fonde 
a alterer le sens de Ia decision votee par l'Asscm­
hlee mondiale de la sante. Pourquoi lcs delega­
tions des memes gouvernements dont les rcpte• 
sentants a l'A.sscmblce mondiale de la sante ont 
pris a l'unanimit6 la decision du 2 jnillet 1948 
essaient.elles, maintenant, de faire adopter une 
decision contraire ? 

Le Pn:fanDENT declare qu'en raison des obser­
vations du rcpresentant de I 'Union sovietique, 
il va niettre aux voix, s6par6ment, chacun des 
amcndcrnents. 

l\I. :Mo:rrozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovi6tiques) demande au President de bien vou· 
loir, scion la procedure normale, mettrc aux voh 
les amendements dans l'ordre ou ils ont ete 
pr6sentes. 

l\1. HsIAO (Ohine) desire savoir s'il est bicn 
entendu que le ConseiJ, en votant sur l'adjonction 
du mot « permanent », ne stipulera pas que le 
siege de 1'01\IS doit ctre permanent. 



The PRESIDENT said that he would merely put 
ito the vote the proposal to amend the resolution 
b1 adding the word ''permanent" before the word 
"neadquarters" in the first paragraph. 

1\1r. PmLLIPS (United Kingdom) said that that 
ainendment was one of drafting, not of substance, 
since it was a matter of quoting the Health 
As5embly's decision accurately. 

)Ir. S:uoLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that the omission of the word 
'permanent" from the draft resolution formu­
lated by the Committee on Negotiations with 
Inter-Governmental Agencies amounted to a 
recommendation to amend the decision. of the 
World H_ealth Assembly. 

Ur. 1IoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) said that the addition of the word "per­
manent" was not a mere drafting amendment, 
but was · a most necessary amendment of sub­
stance, since the essential feature of the .Assem­
bly's decision was that the Geneva headquarters 
should be permanent. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the first amend. 
ment proposed by the Soviet Union delegation 
namely, that the word "permanent" be inserted 
before the word "headquarters" in the first 
paragraph o:f the draft resolution. 

The amendment was adopted by 16 votes to 
011.-e. 

The second amendment proposed by the Soviet 
Union delegation-namely, that the words ''at this 
time" be deleted from the second paragraph-was 
then put to the vote, 

The amendment was adopted by 16 votes to 
none, with one abstention. 

Ur. GELISSEN (Netherlands) suggested that 
instead of the words "provisional decision una­
nimously adopted by", as proposed by the repre­
sentative of France, the words "unanimous deci­
sion provisionally adopted by" should be sub­
stituted for the words "unanimous decision of". 

J\Ir. Boms (France) s·aid his intention in repro­
ducing in his amendment the exact words of the 
representative of WHO had been to obviate dis­
cussion based on a misunderstanding. Should 
the Council alter the terms of his amendment, 
Dr. Chisholm's words might later be misinter­
preted. 

l\fr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) strongly opposed the adoption of the 
amendment, since it would change the whole 
essence of the original decision taken by the 
World Health .Assembly on 2 July 1948. 

lfr. Boms (France) said his amendment was 
based, not on a text, but on a statement equiva­
lent to a text-namely, Dr. Chisholm's statement 
that the decision was provisional and would be 
confirmed by the Health Assembly next day. 
Unless the decision had been merely provisional 
there would be no grounds for taking it again. 

Le PRESIDENT repond qu'il mettra simplenient 
aux voix la proposition d'amendement de la reso­
lution consistant a ajouter le mot « permanent > 
apres le mot « siege > au premier alin.ea. 

83 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare que cet 
amendement est de pure forme et ne touche pas 
au fond, puisqu'il s'agit simplement de citer avec 
exactitude la decision de l' .Assemblee de la sante. 

M. SMOLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) declare que le projet de resolu­
tion elabore par le Comite charge des negocia. 
tions avec les institutions intergouvernementales, 
du fait qu'il ne contient pas le mot « perma­
nent >, recommande en fait de modifier la deci­
sion de l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante. 

M. l\IoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) estime que l'adjonction du mot « per­
manent » ne constitue par un amendement de 
pure forme, mais au contraire un amendement 
de fond tout a fait necessaire, puisque le trait 
essentiel de la decision prise par l'Assemblee est 
que le siege de Geneve soit permanent. 

Le PRESIDE..~T met aux voix le premier 
a.mendement presente par la delegation de 
l'Union sovietique, tendant a inserer le mot 
« permanent > apres le mot « siege » au· premier 
alinea du projet de resolution. 

L'mnendement est adopte pat· 16 voix confre 
une. 

Le deuxieme amendement propose par la dele­
gation de l'Union sovietique tendant a supprimer 
au deuxieme alinea les mots « dans les circons­
tances actuelles » est alors mis aux voix. 

L'amendement est adopte par 16 voix, sans 
opposition, avec une abstention. 

M. GELISSEi.~ (Pays.Bas) propose de remplacer 
les mots « decision unanime adoptee » non P8.ff 
par les mots « decision provisoire adoptee a l'una­
nimite » qu'a proposes le representant de la 
France, mais par les mots « decision unanime 
adoptee provisoirement ». 

l\I. BoRis (France) declare que, s'il a repris 
dans son amendement les termes memes du repre, 
seutant de I 'OMS, c 'est qu 'il voulait eviter 
que le debat ne s'etablit sur un malentendu. Si 
le Conseil changeait les termes de cet amende­
ment, il se pourralt que les paroles du 
D• Chisholm soient ine~actement interpretees par 
la suite. 

1\I. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) s'oppose energiquement a !'adoption 
de l 'amendement qui modifierait le sens meme 
de la decision premiere adoptee le 2 juillet 1948 
par l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante. 

M. BORIS (France) declare que son amende­
ment repose non pas sur un texte mais sur une 
declaration equivalant a un texte, a savoir, les 
paroles du D• Chisholm, lequel a decli.re que 
cette decision avait ete adoptee provisoirement 
et qu'elle serait confirmee le lendemain par 
l'Assemblee de la sante. Si cette decision n'avait 
pas eu uu cal·actere purement provisoire, il n'y 
aurait aucune raison de I 'adopter a nouveau. 



In reply to the PrmsmEK'l', Dr.CHISHOLM (Direc­
tor-General of the World Health Organization) 
said that the wording proposed by the represen­
tative of France was entirely acceptable. 

'l'he PnESIDENl' put to the vote the amendment 
proposed by the representative of France­
namely, that the words "provisional decision una­
nimously adopted by" be substituted for the words 
"unanimous decision of". 

'l'he mnenclment was adoptecl by 14 votes to 3. 

The PnESIDENl' then put to the vote the draft 
resolution as amended : 

"Tho Economic, and Social Council, 

"Having taken note of the provisional deci­
sion unanimously adopted by the World 
Health ~~ssembly on 2 July 1948 that Geneva 
be made the permanent headquarters of the 
\V orld Health Organization, 

"Considers that· the establishment of the 
headquarters of the \Vorld Health Organiza­
tion at Geneva is in the best interests of the 
United Kat.ions and of the Vforld Health Or~a­
nization." 

-The resolution, as amended, was aclopfecl by 
13 votes to none with 4 abstentions. 

12. Report of the Council to the General 
Assembly (E/832) 

'l'he PRES1DEN'l' drew attention to the note he 
had circulated on 25 June 1948 on the Report 
of the Economic and Social Council to the third 
regular session of the General .Assembly (E/832). 
It was imperative that he and the Secretariat 
should know the views of the Council on the 
form of the Report as early as possible. 

::\Ir. KL',TA Cnuz (Chile) said he wished, in the 
first place, to thank the President for the com­
prchensiYc note which he had submitted on the 
Council's Report. At the sixth session, the 
desire had been expressed that the Council should 
itself approve the report l and he thought it 
advisable to give it priority on the agenda, in 
order to allow the Secretary-General sufficient 
time to carry ot1t the ,vork satisfactorily and 
complete it in time. He eniirely agreed with 
the President's observations in paragraphs (a), 
(/J), (c) and (d) of his note. 

\Vith regard to the time factor, the Council 
members knew that there vrns no formal rule 
of pl'ocedurc covering preparation of a rCJ)nrt 
by a United Nations organ. Usually, the draft­
ing of the report was entrusted to the President 
or to a Rapporteur, especially in the case of a 
staternefft of facts; sometimes the report was cir­
culated to delegations, and they had the necessary 

Repondant au PHESIDE..,,.'l', le Dr 0HISHOL][ 

(Dirccteur general de !'Organisation mondial~ 
de la sante) declare tout a fait acceptable la 
redaction proposee par le representant do la 
France. 

Le PnESIDEN"T met au .. ....: voix l'amendcment 1iro­
pose par le reprcscntant de la France tendant a 
remplacer par les mots « decision provisoire 
adoptee a l'unanimite » les mots « decision una. 
nimc adoptee ». 

L'amendement est adopte par 14 voix contre 3, 

Le PntsrnENT met ensuite aux voix le proj~t 
amcn<l6 de resolution : 

« Le Conseil economique et social, 
« Ayant pris acte de la decision provisoiro 

adoptee a l'unanimite, le 2 juillet 1948, par 
l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante et pr(woyant 
que le siege permanent de !'Organisation mon­
diale de la sante sera situe a Geneve, 

« Estimc quc l'etab1issement du siege de 
!'Organisation rnondiale de la sante a Gener~ 
est parfaitement conforme aux interets de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies et de l'0rga. 
nisation mondia1e de la sante. » 

La rC.wlidion amendeo est adoptee par 13 i 1oix 
sans opposiNon, avec 4 abstentions. 

12. Rapport du Conseil a l'Assemblee 
generale (E/832) 

Le PRESIDENT signalc au Conseil Ia note qu'il 
a fait distribuer le 25 juin 1948, au sujet du 
rapport du Conseil economique et social a la 
t.roisicme session ordinnirc de l'.Assemblee gene• 
rale (E/832). Il est indispensable an President et 
au Secretariat de connaitre le plus tot possible 
l'opinion du Conseil sur la Jorme a donner a ce 
rapport. 

:.\f. SANT!, CRUZ (Chili) tient, en premier lieu, 
a reme1·cier le President pour Ja note si complete 
qu'il a presentce au sujet du rapport du Cons€il. 
A Ia sixieme session, le vrnu a etc exprimc que le 
rapport soit approuve par le Conseil lui-meme 1 ; 
aussi le rcpresentant du Chili croit-il opportun de 
le placer en tete de l'ordre du jour ::tfin que le 
Secretairc general dispose du temps necessaire 
pour effectuer de fa[Jon satisfaisante et pour tcr­
miner a temps le traYail de preparation. Il s'as­
socie pleinement aux observations que le Presi­
dent a presentccs aux alin(ias a), b), c) et d) de 
sa note. 

J~n ce qui concernc le faeteur temps, lcs 
mcmbrcs du Conscil savent qu'aucun article Ju 
rcglement jnt6rieur ne prcvoit formellement la 
procedure h suivrc pour fa preparation d'un 
rapport par un organe des ~ations Unies, D'ordi­
naire, Ia reJa.etion dn l'appOl't est conficc ,1n :pre­
sident OU a un rapporteur, particulic1'€ment 
quancl il s 'agit cl 'un expose de fait; parfois, le 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social : 1 Voir Prod8-ttruaux of)icids d11 ConRcil fco,wmiquc 
Cmrncil, thircl year, sixth sesoion, lii4th mRetin6. ! ct sooial, troisiemc anneo, sixietne se~sion, 15-1" sfancc. 

84 



ti!llC to state their reservations or submit their 
eo!llments before it was transmitted to the com­
petent organ. He th<mght that the Council would 
require considerable time if it had to discuss a 
Report covering a whole year of its work, since 
erery representative would wish to make amend­
rJCilts. He therefore proposed adding to the 
Report a document containing the reservations 
made by Council members, which would save 
(ime. 

It the second place, he wished to move the 
idoption of the President's Note on the Report 
of the Council to the third regular session of 
the General Assembly. 

In conclusion, he proposed that the President 
should be entrusted with the drafting of the 
Report, provided always that representatives 
received the documents long enough before the 
Assembly to enable them to state their reserva­
tions. 

)Ir. SuTcH (New Zealand) stated that, since 
the last session, his Government had given much 
consideration to the question of the Council's 
Report, and particularly to the suggestion that 
the Council should itself draw up and adopt its 
Report. They had come to the reluctant conclu­
sion that such a course was impracticable, parti­
cularly at the present session with its formidable 
agenda. The best course open to the Council in 
the circumstances was to follow the very useful 
suggestions made by the President in his note. 
He especially wished to endorse the view ad­
vanced in that document that the inclusion in the 
Report of statements of the positions adopted 
by individual representatives was unnecessary, 
since, as the representative of Chile had pointed 
out, any representatives who felt it desirable to 
bring the positions they Iiad taken to the know­
ledge of the General Assembly were in no way 
prevented from doing so. 

He suggested that, for convenience, the reso­
lutions adopted by the Council during the sixth 
and seventh sessions should be collected in two 
volumes, to form an integral part of the Report. 
Indication, on the front page, of the arrangement 
of the material contained in the Report, showing 
the cross-reference system used, etc., would also 
be of particular value to l\Iember governments 
which had not taken part in the work of the 
Council. 

The Pm,SIDENT stated that the Council's reso­
lutions would certainly be issued in book form, 
as they always had been. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) associated him­
self with the tributes paid to the President for 
his suggestions as to the form the Council's 
annual reports to the General Assembly should 
take. He agreed with the representatives of 
Chile and New Zealand that it would be imprac­
ticable for the Council to review and adopt its 
annual report; that would simply re-open dis­
cussion on every item of the agenda. He also 
considered that the inclusion of footnotes explain­
ing the positions adopted by individual repre-

rapport est communique aux delegations, et 
celles-ci ont alors le temps de formuler leurs 
reserves OU de presenter leurs observations a son 
sujet avant sa transmission a I'organe competent. 
Le representant du Chili estime que si le Conseil 
doit discuter un rapport portant sur toute une 
annb3 de travail, il lui faudra llll temps conside­
rable car chaquc reprcscntant voudra y apporter 
des amendements. Il propose done d'annexer au 
rapport un document contenant les reserves for­
mulees par les membres du Conseil, ce qui per­
mettra de gagner du temps. 

Il propose, en second lieu, d'adopter la note du 
President sur le rapport du Conseil a la troi­
sieme session ordinaire de l' Assemblee generale. 

Il propose enfin de confier la redaction du rap­
port au President, a condition que les represen­
tants re~oivent les documents suffisamm(lnt tot 
avant l'Assemblee pour pouvoir formuler leurs 
reserves. 

M. SUTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) declare que son 
Gouvernement s'est livre, depuis la derniere ses­
sion, a une etude attentive de la question du 
rapport du Conseil et a examine, en particulier, 
la proposition selon laquelle le Conseil lui-meme 
devrait etablir et adopter son rapport. Il est 
parvenu, a regret, a la conclusion que cette 
maniere de faire etait irrealisable, particuliere­
ment pour la session actuelle, dont l'ordre du 
jour est surcharge. Le meilleur parti a prendre, 
en l'occurrence, par le Conseil, est de se confor­
mer aux tres utiles sug,gestions que renferme la 
note du President. Le representant de la Nouvelle­
Zelande tient tout particulierement a appuyer 
I 'opinion emise dans cc document selon laquelle 
il est superfl.u d'exposer dans le rapport les posi­
tions prises par les differents representants 
puisque, comme l'a fait remarquer le rcpresen­
tant du Chili, rien n'empeche ceux d'entre eux 
qui le jugent bon de porter a la connaissance de 
l'Assemblee gcnerale la position qu'ils ont prise. 

85 

I1 _propose, pour des raisons de commodite, que 
les resolutions adoptees par le Conseil, pendant 
les sixieme et septieme sessions, soient groupees 
en deux volumes et fasscnt partie integrante du 
rapport. Pour les Gouverncments des Etats 
Mernbres ,qui n'ont pas pris part aux travaux 
du Conseil, il serait particulierement utile que 
1'011 indiquat sur la page de garde la repartition 
des sujets traites dans le rapport et le systeme 
adopte pour les renvois d'un passage a l'autre. 

Le PRESIDE~'l' declare que Jes resolutions du 
Conseil seront certainement publiees sous forme 
de volume comme cela s'est toujours fait. 

:M. McNEIL (Royaumc-Uni) s'associe aux eloges 
adresses au President pour les propositions qu'il 
a faites concernant la forme a donner aux rap­
ports annucls du Conscil a l'Assemblee generale. 
Comme le representant du Chili et cclui de la 
Nouvelle-Zelande, il reconnait qu'il n'est prati­
quernent pas possible que le Conseil examine et 
adopte son rapport annuel; ccla reviendrait a 
rouvrir, purement et simplemcnt, la discussion 
sur chacun des points de l'ordre du jour. 11 pense 
egalement que si l'on exposait, dans des notes en 



sentatives or the reasons given for reservations 
made by them, would make the reports difficult 
to handle, unreadnblc and incomprehensible. 

'rhe time factor had caused concern, he 
thought, to all governments; and he hoped that 
the statement in the President's note that the 
Council might well not have time to consider 
in detail that part of its Report dealing with 
questions of co-ordination, did not imply that 
the President thought the Council should debate 
any part of its Report in detail, or debate it at 
all. Sooner or later it would be necessary to 
decide on an, annual closing date for the publi­
cation of the report, and he would welcome any 
proposal by the, Secretariat; the year might end, 
say, on 31 ,July, any matters arising after that 
date being reported the following year. It might 
he objected that,. were such a proposal adopted, 
the report would not deal with questions arising 
in August; but, in his opinion, that objection did 
not outweigh the enormous advantages that 
would accrue to all specialized agencies and 
other organs of the United Nations which were 
interested in the submission of reports to the 
annual sessions of the ~eneral Assembly. 

That procedure, which, he felt, merited study 
by the Secretariat, would have the added advan­
tage of giving the President and the Secretariat 
reasonable time to compile a subject-index to the 
Council's report. A subject-index, rather than 
the brief indication of lay-out suggested by the 
New Zealand representative, was definitely 
needed; the lack of such an index to the Survey 
of the Economic Situation and Prospects of 
Europe had caused great inconvenience. 

Replying to Mr. THORP (United States of 
America), the PRESIDENT confirmed that document 
E/832 was not, strictly speaking, for approval 
by the Council. It might, however, be decided 
to instruct the Secretariat and himself to pre­
pare the Council's Report roughly along the 
lines laid down in that paper. As the represen­
tative of Chile had rightly pointed out, govern­
ments would still be at liberty to submit addenda 
or corrigenda. 

l\'Ir. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) stated that both Article 15 of the Charter 
and rule 12 of the General .Asembly's rules of 
procedure clearly envisaged the submission of 
reports to the General Assembly by the Council. 
All representatives were aware that that proce­
dure had not been followed in the past, but that 
reports on the work of the Council had been pre­
pared by the Secretary-General and submitted 
to the General Assembly. I£ the report were 
not reviewed and adopted by the Council, it 
would not be a report of the Council, but a report 
hy. the Secretary-General on the Council's work. 

They should not limit themselves to discussion 
of the President's note. They must now decide 

86 

bas de page, la position adoptee par les dive1'S 

representants ou les raisons invoquees par eux a 
l'appui des reserves qu'ils ont faites, cette f~on 
de faire rendrait les rapports difficiles a consul. 
ter, illisibles et incomprehensibles. 

Le faeteur temps, pense l'orateur, preoccupe 
tous les gouvernements. Aussi espere.t-il qu'en 
declarant, dans sa note, que le Conseil pourrait 
bien ne pas avoir le temps d'examiner en detail 
la partie de son rapport qui traite des questions 
de coordination, le President n'a pas voulu dire 
qu 'il pensat que le Conseil diit discuter en detail 
une partie quelconque du rapport ni meme le 
discuter d'aucune maniere. Tot ou tard, il faudra 
fixer une date annuelle a laquelle s'arretera le 
rapport publie, et le representant du Royaume­
Uni scrait heureux que le Secretariat fasse une 
proposition a cet egard; l'annee s'arrete, par 
exemple, le 31 juillet, de sorte que toute question 
qui se poserait apres cette date serait comprise 
dans le rapport de l'annee suivante. On pourra 
objector que si l'on adoptait une proposition de 
ce genre, les questions qui se poseraient au mois 
d'aout seraient exclues du rapport. Mais l'orateur 
estime que cette objection est de peu de poids au 
regard des immenses a vantages qu 'une telle deci­
sion apporterait a toutes les institutions speeia­
lisees et aux autres organes des Nations Unies, 
qui ont interet a ce que les rapports soient pre­
sentes a la session annuelle de l'Assemblee gene­
rale. · 

Cette pratique, qui, estime l'orateur, merite 
d'etre examinee par le Secretariat, aurait par 
surcroit l'avanta,ge de laisser au President et au 
Secretariat le temps d'etablir pour les rapports 
du Conseil un index des sujets traites. C'est cet 
index dont le besoin se fait nettement sentir plu­
tot que les breves indications de presentation 
dont a parle le representant de la Nouvelle­
Zelande. L'absence d'un tel index dans l'Etude 
sur 1,a situation et les perspectives de l 'Europe 
a presente de grands inconvenients. 

Repondant a une question de M. THORP (Etats­
Unis d'.Amerique), le PRESIDENT confirme qu'a 
proprement parler le document E/832 n'est pas 
soumis a !'approbation du Conseil. Celui-ci peut, 
toutefois, decider de charger le Secretariat et le 
President de preparer le rapport du Conseil en 
suivant, approximativement, les indications de 
ce document. Comme le representant du Chili l'a 
fait justement remarquer, les gouvernements res­
teront libres de presenter des additions ou des 
rectifications. 

M. l\.foRozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) declare qu~ !'.Article 15 de la Charte 
ct !'article 12 du reglement interieur de l'Assem­
blee generale disposent clairement, l'un et l'autre, 
que le Conseil presentera des rapports a l'Assem­
blee generale. Tous les representants savent que 
cela ne s'est pas foit dans le passe, mais que les 
rapports sur les travaux du Conseil ont ete pre­
pares par le Secretaire general et soumis a l'As· 
scmblee generale. Si le rapport n'est pas examine 
ct a<lopte par le Conseil, ce ne sera pas un rap­
port du Conseil, mais un rapport du Secretaire 
.general sur les travaux du Conseil. 

Les representants ne doivent pas se contenter 
d'cxaminer la note du President. Ils doivcnt dooi-



11-Mthel" to abide by previous practice and leave 
the Secretary-General to submit a report on the 
council's work to the General Assembly, or whe­
ther to make a report themselves, in which case 
it JJlUSt clearly be adopted by the Council. 

Be further proposed that the report should 
include a note by the Secretary-General giving 
estimates of financial implications of resolutions 
8dopted by the Council. 

Jfr. Wn..eRESS (Canada) said that he had been 
particularly struck by the President's careful 
consideration of the problem, and was in general 
agrcem.ent with his conclusions in document 
}J/S32. The division of subject-matter into chap­
ters corresponding to the General Assembly com­
mittees was useful, and he suggested that in 
order to make that point clear, the chapters 
should be headed with the names of the appro­
priate Assembly committees. 
With reference to the proposed chapter IV 

(Questions of Co-ordination) it was pointed out 
in the President's note that the Council could 
either draw the attention 0£ the General Assem­
bly to certain reports submitted to the Council, 
or, alternatively, could ask the Secretary-General 
during the session, to bring those reports toge­
ther in one document :for the Council. The Cana­
dian delegation had no strong view on that point, 
but vms inclined to prefer the second variant. 

He supported the United Kingdom represcnta­
ta tive 's suggestions about a subject-index and 
the establishment of a fLs;:ed time-limit; the latter 
question might well be considered by the Com­
mittee on Matters relating to Co-ordination. 

In view of the shortage of time at their dis­
posal, and the very nature of the Report, he 
supported the proposal of the representative of 
Chile that its preparation be left to the Presi­
dent, who would be assisted by the Secretariat. 
Such procedure was not unconstitutional. In 
any case, the Council were the masters and not 
the slaves of their own rules of procedure. 

l\Ir. BORIS (France) also expressed his grati­
tude to the President for the trouble he had 
taken to indicate the desiderata for the Coun­
cil's report to the General Assembly. He 
(:\Ir. Boris) thought that the report should not 
be a mere collection of resolutions, but should be 
an Ariadne's thread through the labyrinth o-f 
resolutions, so that membe:rs of the .,-'i_ssembly 
could rapidly get a picture of the Council 'swork, 
o-f the positive results it had achieved, and also, 
0£ any difficulties it had encountered. He found 
no £ault with the principles which the President 
had enunciated, nor with the very logical order 
he had proposed. He had only one comment to 
make. In section 2 (d) of the note it was stated 
that the report should .deal with the work of the 
Council to the extent that it had resulted in 
Council action. In his vie,v, the President should 
have discretion to decide whether it might not 
sometimes be advisable to explain why, in certain 
cases, the Council had not taken action which 
had perhaps been expected of it. 

Otherwise, he entirely shared the views cx­
pre.5sed by. various members of the Council. If 

87 

der, des maintenant, s'il faut s'en tenir aux erre­
ments precedents et laisser au Secretaire general 
le soin de soumettre a l' Assemblee generale un 
rapport sur les travalL"- du Conseil, ou si le 
Conseil doit lui-meme etablir un rapport qui, dans 
cc cas, devra evidemment etre adopte par le 
Conseil. 

Le representant de l'Union sovietique propose, 
en outl'€, d'inclure dans le rapport une note du 
Secretaire general exposant lcs incidences finan­
cicres des resolutions adoptees par le Conseil. 

M. \VII,GRESS (Canada) declare qu'il a ete 
particuliercment frappe du soin avec lequel le 
President a etudie le probleme, et il se ra1lie dans 
I 'ensemble aux conclusions du document E/832. 
Il est utile de repartir les questions traitees en 
chapitres correspondant aux commissions de 
l '.Assemblee generafo. Aussi proposc-t-il, pour 
bien faire ressortir ectte concordance, que les 
titres des chapitres portent !'indication des com­
missions intliressees de l'Assemblee. 

En ce qui concerne le projet de chapitre IV 
(Questions de coordination), la note du President 
signale que le 0onseil peut soit attirer l'attention 
de l'Assemblee generale sur certains rapports qui 
ont et& soumis au Conseil, soit demander au 
Secretairc general, au cours de la session, de 
reunir ces rapports en un seul document a I 'inten­
tion du Conseil. La delegation du Canada n 'a pas 
d'opinion arretee sur ce point, mais elle incli­
nerait plutot pour la seconde solution. 

L'orateur appuie les propositions du represen­
tant du Royaume-Uni concernant l'index des 
sujets trait&! ct 1a fixation d'une date-limite; le 
Comite charge des questions de coordination pour­
rait fort bien examiner la deuxieme question. 

Etant donne le pcu de temps dont dispose lo 
Conseil et la nature meme du rapport, le repre­
sentant du Canada appuic la proposition faite 
par le reprcsentant du Chili de laisser au Pre­
sident, assiste du personnel du Secretariat, le 
soin de preparer le rapport. Cettc maniere de 
faire n'est pas contraire aux regles. En tout etat 
de cause, le Conseil est le maitre et non l'esclave 
de son reglement interieur. 

M. Boms (France) exprime lui aussi sa grati­
tude au President, pour la pcine qu 'il a prise 
d'indiquer de quclle maniere il convient d'etablir 
le rapport du Conseil a l'Assemblec generale. Il 
pcnse que cc document ne doit pas etre un simple 
recueil de resolutions mais qu'il doit constituer 
un :fil d'Ariane dans le dedale de ccs resolutions, 
pour que les membres de l'Assemblee puissent 
rapidemcnt se faire uno idee des travaux du 
Conseil, des resultats positifs qu'il a obtcnus et 
aussi de toute diflfoulte qu'il a pu rencontrer. 
Il n'a rien ii redire aux principcs que le Pr&lident 
a enonces ni a l'ordre tres logique qu'il a suggere. 
Il n 'a qu 'une observation a formuler. A la sec­
tion 2 (d) de la note, il est <lit quc le rapport 
devrait traitor des travaux. du Conseil dans la 
mesure ou ils ont abouti a une action du Conseil. 
De l 'avis de l 'orateur, le President devrait avoir 
la latitude d'apprecier si, parfois, il n'y aurait 
pas interet a expliquer pourquoi, dans certains 
cas, le Conseil n 'a pas pris des mesures que, peut­
etre, on attendait de lui. 

Par ailleurs, le representant de la France par­
tage entierement les vues exposees par plusieurs 



the Council were to discuss the report it had to 
submit, it would probably be difficult to termi­
nate that •discussion, for it was to be feared that 
representatives would expatiat~ on the reserva­
tions they had entered, and that would lead to 
replies and counter-replies. 

In view of all those considerations, he thought 
that the Council could not be responsible for 
producing its report. Responsibility could only 
be assumed by someone who had followed the 
work-namely, the President, with the assist­
ance of the Secretariat. If the President feared 
that he might not interpret the Council's views 
exactly, he could consult his other officers, who 
represented the main tendencies in the Council. 

The very interesting discussion had made it 
possible to ascertain the views of all members 
of the Council on what the contents of the report 
should be, and it would enable the author of 
the report to be the objective interpret€r of the 
Council to the Assembly. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) stated 
that he could not stress sufficiently the impor­
tance his Government attached to the Council's 
annual report to the General Ass€mbly. As was 
indicated in the highly constructive note sub­
mitted by the President, those reports had the 
dual purpose of pfQviding working material for 
the General Assembly, and of keeping the govern­
ments not represented on the Council and, indeed, 
people throughout the world, informed of the 
Council's work and problems. 

· The few comments he had to make did not 
detract from his warm general support of the 
form proposed for the Report in the President's 
note. In section 2 (d), however, it was suggested 
that the Report should not duplicate ~nnecessa­
rily other United Nations documents which would 
be available to the General Assembly, and that 
the work of the Commissions of the Council 
should only be dealt with to the extent that it 
had resulted in Council action, or to the extent 
necessary to explain Council action. While he 
could not object to the general principle of avoid­
ing duplication, he hoped that it would not be 
interpreted too literally. It was desirable that 
the Report should contain, in summary form, an 
account of all the Council's work, and not merely 
of action taken, as that would present a one­
sided and incomplete picture of the work of the 
Council and its Commissions; much of their most 
important work never required action by the 
Council. Although an account of the work of the 
Commissions ,vas doubtless available in other 
documents, a summary of it should certainly be 
included in the Council's Report to the General 
Assembly. The text of the more important reso­
lutions adopted by the Council, or at any rate 
of parts of them, should also be rnproduced in 
the Report; for although it might he assumed 
that all governments would have the documents 
and resolutions to which it referred, the circula­
tion of the Report would not be limited to govern­
men ts alo~e. 

· membres du Conseil. Si le Conseil est appele a 
discuter le rapport qu'il doit presenter, il est 
probable qu'il ne terminera pas facilement cette 
discussion, car il est a craindre que les represen. 
tants no developpent les reserves qu'ils ont for­
mulees; ce qui amencrait repliques et contre­
repliques. 

88 

Pour toutes ces raisons, il pense que le Conseil 
ne peut pas se charger d'etablir son rapport. 
Cette responsabilite ne peut etre assumee que par 
une personne qui a suivi les travaux, done par 
le President, avoo l'aide du Secretariat. Si It 
President craint de ne pas interpreter exacte­
ment 1a pensee du Conseil, il pourra consulter les 
me:mbres du Bureau qui representent les prin. 
cipales tendances du Conseil. 

La discussion tres interessante qui vient d'avoir 
lieu a pennis de connaitre !'opinion de tous les 
membres du Conseil sur ce que doit contenir le 
rapport, et elle permettra a celui qui l'etablira 
d'etre l'interprete impartial du Conseil aupres 
de l'Assemblee. 

llif. THORP (Etats-Unis d 'Amerique) declare 
qu'il ne saurait assez sou.ligner !'importance que 
son Gouvernement attache au rapport annuel du 
Conseil a l'Assemblee generale. Comme l'indique 
le President dans la note extremement construc­
tive qu'il a preS€ntee, ces rapports ont le double 
but de fournir une documentation destinee a 
servir de base aux travaux de l'Assemblee gene­
rale et d'informer les gouvernements qui ne sont 
pas representes au Conseil - et en realite les 
peuples du m,mde entier-del'amvre du Conseil 
et des problemes qu'il traite. 

Les quelques observations que l'orateur va pre­
senter n'amoindrissent en rien l'approbation 
generale qu'il donne aux propositions du Presi­
dent concernant la forme a donner au rapport. 
Toutefois, a la section 2 d), le President indique 
que le rapport ne devrait pas faire inutilement 
double emploi avec d'autres documents de l'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies qui seront mis a la 
disposition de l'Assemblee generale ni traiter des 
travaux des Commissions du Conseil, que dans la 
mesure ou ils ont abouti a une decision du Conseil 
ou dans la mesure necessaire pour expliquer la 
decision prise par le Conseil. 11 ne peut pas elever 
d'objection contre le principe general de la neces­
site d'eviter les doubles emplois; mais i1 espere 
cependant que ce principe ne sera pas interprete 
de fa<;on trop litterale. Il est souhaitable en effet 
que le rapport contienne, sous une forme resu­
mee, un compte rendu de taus les travaux du 
Conseil et 110n pas simpJement d'es mesul'€s prises 
par lui; cett€ seconde methode ne donnerait 
qu'une idee partiale et incomplete de l'ceuvre du 
Conseil et de ses commissions, car une grande 
partie de leurs travaux les plus importants n'ap­
pellent jamais aucune action du Conscil. L'cxpose 
des travaux des Commissions sc tronvc sans doute 
dans · d'autres documents; il faudrait, pourtant, 
qu'un expose somrnaire de ces travaux figure dans 
le rapport du Conseil a l'Assemblee generale. Ce 
rapport <levrait egalement contenir le texte des 
resolutions les plus importantes adoptees par le 
Conseil, on tout au mains certaines parties de. ces 
resolutions, ear - bien qu 'il y ait lieu de pre.su-



. A:i a minor point, he felt that the proposed 
ehapter dealing with questions of co-ordination 
should follow the pvoposed chapter I (Constitu­
tional and Organizational Questions) so that the 
three chapters dealing with the economic and 
social work of the Council would be kept toge­
ther. He thought it would be more advanta­
geous to refer to the resolutions, as need arose, 
in the text of the Report, rather than list them 
together at the beginning of each chapter. On 
the other hand, matters referred to the General 
Assembly for action should, perhaps, be grouped 
together. He welcomed the suggestion that there 
should be a separate chapter on questions of co­
ordination, as that was a matter which the Gene­
ral • .\ssembly had expressly called to the atten­
tion of the Council; he hoped that that chapter 
would give a full, clear picture, and not merely 
cimsist of quotations from other documents. 

With regard to the Council's responsibility for 
the Report, his view was that that did not neces­
sarily involve preparation or adoption of the 
Report by the Council, but only entailed general 
satisfaction with the manner in which it was 
prepared. It seemed that there was general 
agreement that the time factor made it imprac­
ticable for the Council to approve the Report, 
and the only alternative procedure - which was 
at present entirely acceptable to the United 
States Government - was that the President, in 
consultation with the Secretariat, should draw 
up the Report on the Council's behalf. 

)Ir. LANGE (Poland) stated that he had studied 
document E/832 with attention and was, in gene­
ral, satisfied with the suggestions it contained 
as to the form the Report should take. He 
wished to stress, however, that unless such infor­
mation were communicated direct to the General 
Assembly by the Secretary-General, the Report 
should make clear the degree to which the various 
recommendations of the Council had been imple­
mented by governments. 

As to the manner of preparation of the Report, 
it was clear that there were two alternative pro­
cedures. A report on the work of the Council 
might be submitted by the Secretary-General, as 
had been the practice in the past. It had been 
proposed at that meeting that the Council should 
itself submit a report on its work, as did the 
Security Council. In such circumstances, the 
proper procedure would obviously be :for the 
Council to instruct the President to draft the 
Report with the assistance of the Secretariat, and 
then to examine and adopt his draft. That was 
the procedure followed by the Security Council. 
It had been proposed, however, that the last step 
should be omitted in the interests of time. He 
had every confidence in the President, who had 
had much experience as a Rapporteur. But the 
Report drawn up by him could not be the Report 

mer que tous les gouvernements seront en posses­
sion des documents et des resolutions mentionnes 
Jans le Rapport - !es gouvernements ne seront 
pas seuls a en avoir eommunication . 

De l'avis du representaut des Etats-Unis, 
__: c'est la un point secondaire - le chapitre 
traitant des questions de coordination devrait 
venir apres le chapitre I (questions de structure 
et d'organisation), de fa<;on que les trois cha­
pitres qui :relatent les travaux du Conseil dans 
le domaine economique et dans le domaine social 
ne soient pas separes .. Il lui semble qu'il y aurait 
interet a se ref erer aux resolutions, au fur et a 
mesure qu'il en est be~oin, au cours du rapport, 
plutot que de les enumerer en bloc, au debut de 
chaque chapitre. D'autre part, ii conviendrait 
peut-etre de grouper les questions renvoyees pour 
decision a l'Assemblee generale. L'idee de consa­
crer un chapitre distinct aux questions de coor­
dination lui. semble tres heureuse; c'est la, en 
effet; un point sur lequel l'Assemblee generale a 
tout specialement attire !'attention du Conseil. 
L'orateur espere que ce chapitre donnera un 
tableau complet et clair de la situation et ne 
sera pas seulement un recueil de citations 
extraites d'autres documents. 

Quant a savoir si le Conseil doit prendre la 
responsabilite de son rapport, le representant des 
Etats-Unis estime que cette responsabilite n'im­
plique pas necessairement que le Conseil doive 
preparer ou adopter le rapport, mais simplement 
qu'il doit etre, d'une maniere generale, satisfait 
de la fac;on dont il est etabli. Tout le monde 
est d'accord, lui semble-t-il, pour admettre qu'en 
raison du facteur temps il est impossible au 
Conseil d'approuver le rapport; la seule autre 
solution - et elle est dans les circonstances 
actuelles tout a fait acceptable pour le Gouverne­
ment des Etats-Unis - c'est que le President 
redige le rapport au nom du Conseil, avec le 
concours du Secretariat. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) declare qu'apres une etude 
attentive du document E/832, il est, d'une fa<;on 
generale, satisfait des suggestions qu'il contient 
concernant la forme a donner au rapport. II 
tient cependant a souligner que le rapport devra 
preciser dans quelle mesure les divers gouverne­
ments ont donne suite aux recommandations du 
Conseil, si les renseignements de ce ,genre ne sont 
pas communiques directement a l' Assemblee gene­
rale par le Secretaire general. 

Quant au mode d 'elaboration du rapport, il 
est evident qu'il ya deux solutions possibles. Le 
Secretaire general peut soumettre un rapport sur 
les travaux du Conseil comme cela s'est fait jus­
qu 'ici. On a propose aujourd'hui que le Conseil 
lui-meme soumette un rapport sur ses travaux, 
comme le fllit le Conseil de Securite. Dans ces 
conditions, la procedure a adopter doit de toute 
evidence etre celle-ci : le Conseil doit charger le 
President de rediger le rapport avec I 'aide du 
Secretariat et examiner ensuite ce projet et 
} 'adopter. Telle est la procedure que suit le 
Conseil de Securite. Mais on a propose pour 
gagner du temps de supprimer la derniere etape. 
L'orateur a certes toute confiance dans le Pre­
sident qui a une grande experience comme rap­
porteur, mais le rapport qu'il redigerait ne sau­
rait ~tre le rap_port du Conseil que si le Conseil 

89 



oi the Council, unless it were adopted by 
the Council. The President's skill as a rap­
porteur would, in fact, ensure that the Council 
would not require much time for reviewing any 
draft he might prepare. 

The PRESIDENT expressed his gratitude for the 
interest shown by representatives in the sugges­
tions he had made. If the Couneil could be sure 
that the Report would be adopted after a single 
meeting, or even two meetings, as the represen­
tative of Poland appeared to think, the difficulty 
of approval would be removed. 

Replying to Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark), the PRE­
SIDENT stated that the Security Council did in 
fact adopt its reports. But they differed from 
the reports of the Economic and Social Council, 
as they were simply summaries of the records. 
A further difference v,as that the Council sub­
mitted a large number of questions to the Assem­
bly for action, whereas the Security Council 
only reported on its work. 

Mr. Morwzov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) supported the views expressed by the 
representative of Poland. As he had already 
stated, the G€neral Assembly's rules of proce­
dure, which it ·wns hardly for the Council to 
revise, clearly provided that the Council itself 
must submit its report. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) stated that he sympa­
thized with those of his colleagues who where 
c,oncerncd about the time factor. He also appre­
ciated the technical difficulties involved in pro­
ducing a report of the Council rather than of 
the President. Unfortunately, no choice was 
open to them. Article 15 of the Charter must 
he interpreted at its face value, and they ~ould 
not do otherwise than admit that they were under 
an obligation to submit a report to the General 
Assembly. 

That par-t of the Report covering the sixth 
session could doubtless be drafted within a week. 
Similarly, that part covering the current session 
could be drafted by the Secretariat during the 
last week of. the session and presented to the 
Council at its last meeting. Judging from the 
experience of the General Assembly committees, 
adoption of the Report would not give rise to 
much discussion, and by following that proce­
dure the Council could close the session with a 
clear conscience. 

Mr. l\fc~EIL (United Kingdom) stated that he 
had every sympathy with the representatives of 
the Soviet Union and Poland on this question, 
which was clearly devoid of political significance. 
Both representatives, however, must realize that 
their proposal could lead, under certain circum­
stances, to no report at all being submitted by the 
Council to the General Assembly. He warmly 
agreed with the representative of Canada that, 
although the Council must of course act in con­
formity with the United Nations Charter, it was 
the master, and not the slave, of the rul~ of 
procedure it had itself drawn up. 

90 

l'adopte. D'ailleurs, la competence dont le Presi. 
dent a fait preuve comme rapporteur garantit 
qu'il nc faudrait pas beaucoup de temps au 
Conseil pour examiner le projet qu'il pourrait 
etablir. 

Le Prn:1:sIDENT exprime toute sa gratitude pour 
l'interet que les representants ant pris aux sug. 
gestions qu'il a presentees. Si le Conseil pouvait 
etre sur que le rapport sera adopte apres une 
seule seance, OU meme a.pres deux seances, comme 
le representant de la Pologne semble le croire, la 
di:fficulte qu'il y a a le faire approuver serait 
ecartee. 

Sur une question de l\L BoRnEnG (Danemark). 
le PRESIIJENT confirrne que le Conseil de securite 
adopte bicn scs rapports, mais il ajoute que ceux. 
ci different des rapports du Conscil economique 
et social, en ce sens qu'ils sont de simples resumes 
des proces-verbaux de seance. Ils en different en 
outre du fait que le Conseil soumet pour decision 
a l'Assemblee un grand nombre de questions tan­
dis que le Conseil de Securite se borne a faire 
rapport sur ses travaux. 

M. Monozov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovictiqucs) appuie !'opinion du rcprcscntant de 
la Pologne. Comme il l'a deja dit, le reglcment 
intericur de l'Assemblee generalc, qu'il n'appar­
tient guere au Conseil de modifier, dispose sans 
ambiguYte que c'est le Conseil lui-meme qui doit 
soumettre son rapport. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) declare qu'il comprend 
l'inquietude de plusieurs de ses collegues au 
sujet du facteur temps. Il se rend parfaitcment 
compte, lui aussi, des difficultcs techniques qu'il 
y a a ctablir un rapport du Conseil plut6t qu'un 
rapport du President. l\falheurcusemcnt, le 
Conseil n'a pas le choix : l'Article 15 de la Charte 
doit etre interprete au pied de la lcttrc et le 
Conseil est bien oblige de convenir qu'il est tenu 
de sonmcttre un rapport a l'Assemblee generale. 

La partie du rapport qui a trait a la sixieme 
session pcut tres certainement etre elaboree en 
une semaine. De memo, le Secretariat peut redi­
ger la partic trait.ant de la session actuelle pen­
dant la dernierc semaine de la session, ct la pre­
senter au Conseil a sa dernicre seance. Si l'on en 
juge par cc qui s 'est passe pour les commissions 
de l'Assemblee generale, !'adoption du rapport 
ne <lonnera pas lieu a une discussion prolongee 
et, en procedant de la sorte, le Conseil pourra 
clore la session avec la conscience tranquille. 

l'lf. l\foNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il com­
prend parfaitement le sentiment des represen­
tants de l'Union sovietiquc et de la Polognc sur 
cc point, qui ne revet manifestement aucune 
signification politique. Ces deux representants 
doiv~mt cependant, 1'€connaitrc que, s 'il adoptait 
},curs propositions, le Conscil risquerait, dans 
ccrtaines. circonstanccs, de ne pas soumettre de 
rapport <lu tout a l'Assemblee generale. L'orateur 
partage sans reserve l'avis du representant du 
Canada, a savoir que, tout en etant tenu, evi­
demment, de se conformer a la Charte des 
Nations Unies, le Conseil est le maitre et non pas 
l'esclave du reglement interieur qu'il a elabore 
lui-meme. 



Solely with the int.ention of facilitating the 
discussion, he proposed that the Council instruct 
the President to prepare the annual report of 
the Council to the General Assembly in collabo­
ration with the Secretariat, taking into account 
the Yie,vs on document E/832 expressed by 
rarious members of the Council. 

:\Ir. L,\SGE (Poland) said that he appreciated 
the force of the technical arguments against 
adoption of the Report by the Council, especially 
those raised by the United Kingdom representa­
tirc. To obviate the legal difficulty, he proposed 
that the C01mcil delegate power to the President 
to prepare its Report to the General Assembly, 
in consultation with the two Vice-Presidents and 
the Secretariat. 

:\Ir. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lit!s) thought that the proposal of the represen­
tatiYe of Poland ,vas still not completely in accor­
dance with the Charter or the General Assem­
bly's rules of procedure. The President and 
the two Vice-Presidents could not act as the 
Council, and a report drawn up by them vrnuld 
he a report not of the Council, but of the officers 
Df the Council. The Council was not entitled to 
(lelegate the responsibility imposed on it by the 
Charter. 

1fr. BoRBERG (Denmark) felt that the only 
point on which views still differed was the legal 
one of the interpretation of Article 15 of the 
Charter. ·But in any case, that article was in 
the section dealing with the functions and powers 
of the General Assembly, and did not deal 
directly with the responsibilities of the Economic 
and Social Council. 

1Ir. :McNEIL (United Kingdom) stated that he 
would agree to the Polish representative's pro­
posal. 

He also wished to support a point previously 
made by the Soviet Union representative, who 
had urged that the Report should contain finan­
cial estimates. Such a proposal followed natu­
rally from the point the United Kingdom dele­
gation had itself put forward, and which was 
now on the agenda as item 47. In fact, most of 
the estimates would be available in other docu­
ments, but a breakdown of them in the Report 
would certainly be useful. 

The Pnm,IDEN'r assured the Council that wher­
ever possible every point of view expressed 
during the debate would be taken into account 
in drafting the Report. 

The Conncil decided by 15 'Votes to none, with 
2 abstentions, to delegate power to the President 
to prepare its Report to the General Assembly 
in consultation, with the two Vice-Presidents and 
the Secretariat. 

13. Membership of the Committee on 
Matters relating to Co-ordination 
and the Committee on Procedure 

The PRESIDENT announced that he had found 
that it was not feasible for the Committees on 

91 

Le representant dt1 Royaume-Uni propose, uni. 
quement pour faciliter la discussion, que le 
Conseil charge le President de preparer, avec le 
concours du Secretariat, le rapport annuel .du 
Conseil a l'A.ssemblee generale, en tenant compte 
des vues exposecs par les divers membres du 
Conseil apropos du document E/832. 

l\L LANGE (Polognc) declare qu'il apprecie la 
valeur des nrguments d'ordre technique invo• 
ques contre !'adoption du rapport par le Conseil, 
en particulier de ceux qu'a exposes le represen­
tant du Royamne-Uni. Pour remcdier a la diffi­
culte juridiquc, il propose que le Conseil donne 
pouvoir nu President de preparer le rapport a 
l'Assemblee generale, on consultation avec les 
deux Vice-Presidents ct le Secretariat. 

M. Monozov (Union des Republiques socialist es 
sovietiques) pense que la proposition du repre­
sentant de la Pologne n'cst entierement conforme 
ni aux dispositions de la Charte ni au reglement 
de l'Assemblee generale. Le President et les deux 
Vice-Presidents ne sauraient agir a la place du 
Conscil, et le rapport qu'ils redigeront sera le 
rapport non pas du Conseil, mais du Bureau du 
Conseil. Le Conseil n'a pas le droit de transferer 
a d'autres 1a responsabilite que lui impose la 
Charte. 

1\'I. BoRDERG (Danemark) estime que le seul 
point sur leq11el il y ait encore divergence de 
vues est d'ordrc juridique et conccrne l'interpre­
tation de l'Article 15 de la Charte. Mais, en tout 
etat de cause, cet article figure dans la section 
qui a trait aux fonctions et pouvoirs do l'Assem­
blee generale et ne conccrne pas directement les 
responsabilites assignees a.u Conseil econon'tique 
et social. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il se 
raHicra a la proposition du representant de la 
Pologne. 

11 desire cgalement appuyer une suggestion du 
representant de I 'Union sovietique qui a insiste 
pour que le rapport contienne des previsions 
quant am:: incidences financieres. Cette proposi­
tion fait naturellement suite a cclle que la dele­
gation britannique a presentee elle-meme ct qui 
figure actuellement a l'ordre du jour dont elle 
constitue le point 47. Il est vrai que la plupart 
de ccs previsions doivent se trouver dans d'autres 
documents, mais il serait certainement tres utile 
d'en donner un aper(,JU analytique dans le rap­
port. 

Le PRESIDENT donne au Conscil l'assurance que 
chaque fois que ee sera possible, il sera tenu 
compte, Jans la preparation du rapport, de tous 
Ies points <le vue exposes au cours des debats. 

Le Conseil decide, par 15 voix sans opposition, 
avec 2 abstentions, de clonner pottvoir au Presi­
dent de preparer le -rapport du Conseil a l' As­
seniblec gi§ncrale, en consultation avec les deux 
Vice-Presidents et le Secretariat. 

13. Composition du Comite charge des 
questions de coordination et du 
Oomite de procedure 

Le PR~:SIDENT informc le Conseil qu'il est 
arrive a la conclusion qu'il n'etait pas possible 



Matten: relating to Co-ordination and on Proce­
duro both to comprise twelve members. 

He proposed that the Committee on Matters 
relating to Co-ordination should consist of repre­
sentatives of the following thirteen countries : 

Australia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, 
Denmark, Pmnce, New Zealand, Poland, 
Turkey, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Kingdom, United States of America, 

and that the Committee on Procedure should 
consist of representatives of the following ten 
countries : 

Byelorussian SSR, China, France, Lebanon, 
Netherlands, Peru, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom, United States of 
America, V enczuela. 

The proposal was adopted unanimously. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY· 
SECOND MEETING 

Held at the Palais des NatioM, Ge1ie·va, 
on Tuesday, 27 July 1948, at 10 a.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK. 

14. Report of the Economic Commis. 
sion for Europe 1 (E/791 and E/791 
Add. 1 and 2) 

The PRESlllF.NT 'Welcomed the Executive Secre­
tary of the Economic Commission :for Europe, 
and invited him to present the Commission's 
~port. 

Mr. MYRDAL (Executive Secretary of the Eco­
nomic Commission for Europe) said that the 
Economic Commission for Europe was the eldest 
child in a growing family 0£ regional economic 
commissions. It was now in its second year and 
was submitting its second annual report. 

The first annual report had dealt essentially 
with organizational matters. It had been sub­
mitted to the Economic and Social Coimcil for 
the purpose of asking approval of the Commis. 
sion's structure and work-programme. The 
plans outlined in that first report had now 
matured, and committees then existing only on 
paper had become practical working bodies. 

He believed that the Commission had done 
useful work in the year under review. Since 
its first report had been issued, it had entered 
new fields, such as steel. At its third session, in 
late April that year, the Commission had 

1 See Supplement No. 10 (E/791). 

92 

que le Conute charge des questions de coorJina. 
tion et le Comite charge des questions de proce­
dure comprenhent l'un et l'autre douze membres. 

Il propose que le Comite charge des questions 
de coordination se compose des represcntants des 
treize pays suivants : 

Australie, Bresil, Canada, Chili, Chine, 
Danemark, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, France, 
Nouvelle-Zelande, Pologne, Royaume-Uni, Tur. 
quie et Union des Rkpuhliques socialistes sovie. 
tiques; 

et que le Comite char.ge des questions de proce­
dure se compose des representants des dix pays 
suivants : 

Chine, Etats-Unis d'Amerique, France, 
Liban, Pays-Bas, Perou, Republique socialiste 
sovietique de Bielorussie, Royaume-Uni, Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Vene­
zuela. 

Cette proposition est adoptee a l'unanimite. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

CENT QUATRE-VINGT DEUXIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le mardi 27 juillet 1948, a 10 he1tres. 

President : J\I. Charles MALIK 

14. Rapport de la Commission econo­
mique pour l'Europe 1 (E/791 et 
E/791/ Add. 1 et 2) 

Le PRESIDENT souhaite la bienvenue au Secre­
taire exeeutif de la Commission eeonomiquc 
pour !'Europe et l'invitc a presenter le rapport 
de eette Commission. 

M. MYRDAL (Sccretaire executif de la Com­
mission economique pour l'Europe) rappelle que 
la Commission economique pour l'Europe est 
l'ainee d'un groupe toujours plus nombreux de 
commissions economiques regionales. La Commis­
sion economique pour l'Europe a maintenant 
cleux ans et elle prcsente au Conseil son deu."{ieme 
rapport annuel. 

Le premier rapport annuel portait avant tout 
sur des questions d'organisation. Lorsqu'il a ete 
prcsent6 au Conseil economiquc et social, il s'agis­
sait de faire approuver par celui-ei l'organisation 
de la Commission et son programme de travail. 
Les projets esquisscs dans ce premier rapport 
sont maintenant venus a terme et les comites qui, 
a l'epoque, n'existaient que sur le papier fonc­
tionnent aujourd'hui effeetivement. 

Le sccretaire executif de la Commission pense 
quc, pendant l'exercice eeoule, la Commission 
eeonomique pour l'Europe a fait de bon travail. 
Depuis la presentation de son premier rapport, 
elle a aborde de nouveaux domaines, eomme, par 

1 Voir le supplement n• 10 (E/791), 




